
Simmons - DNR, Leigh <leigh.simmons@state.co.us>

M2025022, Ajax 1 Mine, Incomplete Application - reminder
Simmons - DNR, Leigh <leigh.simmons@state.co.us> Tue, Jul 8, 2025 at 5:40 PM
To: Kiel Schleusner <info@candymountainprospecting.com>
Cc: Jeff Fugate <Jeff.Fugate@coag.gov>, Russ Means - DNR <russ.means@state.co.us>, Amy Eschberger - DNR
<amy.eschberger@state.co.us>, admin@candymountainprospecting.com

Mr. Schleusner,

Please find the Division's response attached.

I note that you asserted in our telephone conversation that while we go through the 110d permitting process your client
does not need a Notice of Intent to conduct prospecting (NOI) for activities he intends to carry out at the site. Please be
advised that this is true for activity involving hand tools only and affecting <1600 square feet, but for any motorized activity
or for an affected area >1600 square feet a NOI would be required.
 
Leigh Simmons
Environmental Protection Specialist

P 720.220.1180
Physical address: 1313 Sherman Street, Room 215, Denver, CO 80203
Mailing address: Colorado Division of Reclamation, Mining and Safety, Room 215, 1001 E 62nd Avenue, Denver, CO 80216
leigh.simmons@state.co.us  |  https://drms.colorado.gov
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July 8, 2025 

 
Kiel Schleusner, 
Candy Mountain Mining Company, 
201 East St, 
N. Claremont, MN 55924 

Re  Ajax 1, File No. M-2025-022  
 Second Notice of Incompleteness 
 
Dear Mr. Schleusner: 

On July 3, 2025, the Division of Reclamation, Mining and Safety (Division) received your response to our 
Notice of Incompleteness for a 110d application for Ajax 1, File No. M-2025-022. The following additional 
information must be received before the Division can consider your application as being submitted and 
technical review can begin. 
 

1. The Colorado Corporations and Associations Act requires that all businesses that transact business or 
conduct activities in Colorado must register with the Colorado Secretary of State. Currently there is no 
record of “BPMS LLC.” in the Colorado Secretary of State business entity database. It appears that you 
have made an attempt to register “Boss project management services LLC”, however this name does not 
match the name used in the application packet. 

  
Please either register “BPMS LLC.” with the Colorado Secretary of State or submit a revised 
application packet with the exact name of the registered entity used throughout.  

 
2. Please submit a revised application form specifying the actual permit area (0.188 acres). Note that all 

permitted activities must take place within this area. 
 
Your application will not be considered submitted until all the information listed above is received and 
found sufficient to begin our review. 
 
The deadline to submit all necessary documents that the Office needs for an application to be considered filed 
has been extended by an additional thirty days to August 4, 2025. If, at the end of this extended thirty day 
period, the application has not been determined to be filed with the Office, the Office will deny the application 
and terminate the application file. 

 
This letter shall not be construed to mean that there are no other technical deficiencies in your application. The 
Division will review your application to determine whether it is adequate to meet the requirements of the Act 
after submittal of all required items. If you have any questions, please contact me by telephone at (720) 220-
1180, or by email at Leigh.Simmons@state.co.us. 

Sincerely, 
 

 
Leigh D. Simmons 
Environmental Protection Specialist
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